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From : Meena kP <meena@cpri.in>
Subject : Re: Approval of amendment to IS 17505-1

To : ETD DEPARTMENT <eetd@bis.gov.in>

Email ETD DEPARTMENT

Re: Approval of amendment to IS 17505-1

Tue, Feb 07, 2023 02:29 PM
2 attachments

Dear sir, 

The attached draft amendment No. 1 to IS 17505(part 1) : 2021-  SPECIFICATION FOR THERMOSETTING
INSULATED FIRE SURVIVAL CABLES FOR FIXED INSTALLATION HAVING LOW EMISSION OF SMOKE AND
CORROSIVE GASES WHEN AFFECTED BY FIRE FOR WORKING VOLTAGES UPTO AND INCLUDING 1100 V AC
AND 1500 V DC PART 1 REQUIREMENTS FOR ARMOURED CABLES.

is correct and can be considered for printing.  

Thanking You

Regards

K.P.Meena
Joint Director
Cables & Diagnostics Division,
Central Power Research Institute,
Bengaluru- 560080
Chairperson, ETD09

From: "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd@bis.gov.in>
To: "Meena kP" <meena@cpri.in>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 12:35:51 PM
Subject: Approval of amendment to IS 17505-1

Dear Ma'am,
This is with reference to the Doc. No ETD 09 (21188) draft amendment No. 1 to IS 17505(part 1) : 2021- 
SPECIFICATION FOR THERMOSETTING INSULATED FIRE SURVIVAL CABLES FOR FIXED INSTALLATION
HAVING LOW EMISSION OF SMOKE AND CORROSIVE GASES WHEN AFFECTED BY FIRE FOR WORKING
VOLTAGES UPTO AND INCLUDING 1100 V AC AND 1500 V DC PART 1 REQUIREMENTS FOR ARMOURED
CABLES.
As per Sr. no. 30 of Minutes of meeting of 27th sectional committee of ETD 09 it was decided to consider the draft
document for wide circulation.
The Doc. No ETD 09 (21188) was wide circulated on 11.11.2022 for a period of 01 month, no comments have been received on

this document. 

Hence, in view of above you are requested that this document may be considered for printing.
Kindly provide your consent in the capacity of chairperson of ETD 09. 

Regards,
Md. Israfil
Scientist-C

Electrotechnical Department

Bureau of Indian Standards
Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution

Government of India
Manak Bhawan, 9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110002

विद्यु त तकनीकी विभाग
भारतीय मानक ब्यूरो
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